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GREEN TEAM/RECYCLING COMMITTEE

Wednesday, March 4, 2026 Manistee County Courthouse & Government Center

2:00 P.M. Board of Commissioners’ Meeting Room

AGENDA

Call to Order

Public Comment

Karla Smith-Kasten - P.A. 69 Recycling Update
a. Recycling Program Report (APPENDIX A)

New Business

a. GFL Renewal (APPENDIX B)

Old Business

a. Updates regarding Part 115 Materials Management Planning
b. Update Manistee County Recycling Info Card

Other Items from Committee Members

Adjournment
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Lisa Sagala
. _

From: Mark Bevelhymer <mbevelhymer@gflenv.com>

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2026 6:09 PM

To: Lisa Sagala; Travis Grooten; Bradford Harrison; Karla Smith-Kasten; Mark Bevelhymer

Subject: Re: Renewal of Recycling Collection Services Contract

Hello Lisa,

Per our conversation regarding our contract, which expired on December 31, 2024.

We appreciate the opportunity to service your Recycle Drop-Off Collection in Manistee County since

November 2021.

In reviewing my original worksheets summary when preparing our proposal dated August 21, 2021

your current recycling run rate was 225 tons per year.

Summary Of Contract Terms Below:

Not to Exceed Figure - Calendar Year 2022: $56,000
Not to Exceed Figure - Calendar Year 2023: $57,000
Not to Exceed Figure - Calendar Year 2024: $58,000 (Contract Expired 12/31/2024

Not to Exceed Figure - Calendar Year 2025: $58,000 (Same terms and conditions as Calendar Year

2024)

The success of Manistee County's Single Stream Recycling System, implemented in 2022, shows a

positive year-over-year growth rate below:

2023 Recycling Tonnage: Exceeding 250 Tons Per Year

2024 Recycling Tonnage: Exceeding 300 Tons Per Year

2025 Recycling Tonnage: Exceeding 400 Tons Per Year

Please note the growth rate for this time period is close to a 100% increase in recycling tonnage!

Over the past 4 years, our operating costs in the US supply chain have increased substantially.

Unfortunately, we will not be able to continue providing your recycling service in 2026 and future years

for the following:
Not to Exceed Figure - Calendar Year 2025: $58,000 (Same terms and conditions as Calendar Year

2024)

Based on the program's success and the nearly 100% volume increase from 2022 through 2025,

} propose a three (3) year contract as noted below:

Summary Of Contract Terms Below:

Not to Exceed Figure - Calendar Year 2026: $76,000
Not to Exceed Figure - Calendar Year 2023: $81,000
Not to Exceed Figure - Calendar Year 2024: $86,000

| appreciate the opportunity to provide this proposal.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
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